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6 Nov 64

MEMORANDUM FOR General Stewart
SUBJECT: Whoelnn Directive to Lt Colonel Webd

About mid-afternoon today, Dr. Wheelon called., He wanted
perticularly to talk to you; in your absence he asked for me. He
expressed his concern over the "torrent of directives™
Lt Col Webb, most of which are coming from "your office. " Lt Col
Wabb doesn't know what to do or where to turn, in the face of so
much (and often conflicting) guidance. Much of the confusion resgults
from the fact that the “C management matter is - unfortunately ~
not settled as yet.

In order to correct this very bad situation Dr. Wheelon
announced that he is directing Lt Col Webb to accept Mr. Crowley's
word and his worit only, for mthentication of tecimical matters.

Lt Col Webb is to look to Mr. Dulac, of course, for operational

guidance. As regards anyone else “he is to turn off his telophone."

Paul Worthman
_ Colonex, USAF
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